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27 April 2010 Reg No: WO06 1-03 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Dear Mr. Leahy, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at 
Mr. Binman, Luddenmore, Grange, Kilmallock, Co. Limerick. Having examined the 
documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the 
documentation does not comply with Article 12 and Article 13 of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, to take 
the steps and supply the information detailed below: 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

With regard to waste water treatment plant effluent quality, an Article 14(2)(b)(ii) 
reply dated 19th January 2010 stated ‘trials will be completed in January 2010 to 
measure and compare the quality of the effluent direct from the clarifier and from the 
storage tank (prior to pumping to the tanker for off-site disposal). Provide an update 
of these trials. 

Provide results for the most recent groundwater monitoring events carried out on site 
for the upgradient and downgradient monitoring points, GWl and GW2. 

Provide information on the percolation area associated with the waste water treatment 
plant e.g. design specification. Provide information showing that the percolation area 
is/will be appropriately constructed and sized to deal with emissions from the waste 
water treatment plant. 

Provide a map showing the location of a11 local sensitive receptors. On the map show 
the distance to each of the receptors. 

Assess the capacity of the facility to process the requested waste tonnages (200,000 
tonnes per annum). Assess the capacity to process waste with regard to the current 
and requested site hours of operation. 



ARTICLE 13 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1 .  Where necessary update the EIS documents, having regard to the information 
requested under ‘Article 12 Compliance Requirements’ above. 

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (Application Form 
and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as 
that information impinges on the non-technical summary. 

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on this 
request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to annotate the 
original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings are submitted, 
provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, which correlates the 
revised drawings with the superseded versions. 

Please supply the information in the form of a one (1) original plus one (1) copy in hardcopy 
format within three weeks of the date of this notice. In addition submit sixteen (16) copies of 
the requested information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM. 
Please note that all mapddrawings should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the application’s register number is WOO61-03. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Licensing Unit, OfJice of Climate, 
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely 

I&me Furlong 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


